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May 27, 1982

Dr. T. Huang
Core rcrzor-ancei tanch

Division of Systqms Integration
Office of Nucleat Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Reguiatory Commlssion

Washiasgton, DC 30555

Dear Dr. Huang:

for Additional lsformation on Westinghouse Reactor Vessel Level

We have nviond the “Westinghouse Response to NRC Staf! Request
Instrumencation 3ystem Using Differencial Pressure”, dated May 14,

responses to the|request for additional informuflion related to ailure
modes and effecty analysis are satigfactory. The comprehensive nature
of these responses show evidence of careful considerarion of these
factors during the design phase of the system.

1982,
We find that the Westinghouse and the Westinghouse Owner's roup
LM

Sincerely,

(J. L. Andersaon

Reaczor Systems Design & 2valuation Croup
| Instrumentation & Controls Division
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